## The Catholic Community of Holy Family, Sacred Heart, St. Alphonsus, St. Ann Meeting Minutes February 26, 2024

**Present:** Rev. Stephen Karani, Rev. Michael Brown, Meg Gremli, Helen Delaney, Liza Kelly, Kathy Herr, Missy Deyneka, Karen Odrzywolski

Excused: Pat Collier, Barbara Quinn, Richard White, Janet Zane, Jeannine Larose,

# Opening Prayer: John 2:13-25

## Questions for Faith Sharing: (Group Discussion)

- What makes you angry? (And the different levels of anger)
- How do you react to it?

## **Approval of Minutes**

• Minutes from January 22, 2024 Approved:Meg Gremli: Second: Helen Delaney

## Old Business:

• **Stewardship Form.** After a second round of promoting the Stewardship forms and not many being returned, it was decided to make sure that contact be made with those individuals that signed up for events. Suggestion for Richard to reach out to the individuals interested in the Liturgical opportunities, and to pass along the others to the head contacts in the Social/Service area.

Karen suggested in correlation with the forms for the members of Parish Council to be easily identified within our Churches. It was suggested to put a notification in a future bulletin which Parish Council members represent which churches. Missy will email the list to Nancy.

### **New Business:**

- Missy updated Parish Council on the small changes made to the events planned with Parish Life (underlined below)
  - 1. First Friday Mass 4/5/24 has been moved to Sacred Heart
  - 2. Volunteer Recognition moved to <u>5/10/24 (5:30- 7:30 PM)</u> Sacred Heart
  - 3. Garage Sale (tentative on sale of bldg) is at <u>St. Joseph's School</u> on 7/12 & 7/13
- There was a suggestion from a parishioner about getting the "Cares and Shares" envelopes that are in the St. Alphonsus packets to be added to the other Churches within the cluster to help support their food pantry. This is not allowed.
- Karen also suggested forming a fundraising committee to help raise funds for our cluster. She will try to attend the next Parish Life meeting to see if there is interest and then coordinate what sort of fundraising is allowed to be done with the Parish office.
- Holy Family made their CMA goal!

# Calendar of Events (thru Parish Life Committee)

- Lent is February 14 March 28; Easter is March 31
- Friday, April 5 1st First Friday 11:30 am, mass and lunch, Sacred Heart
- Friday, May 3, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart
- Friday, May 10, 5:30-7:30 pm, Volunteer Recognition, Sacred Heart
- $\circ$   $\:$  Saturday, June 1, after 4:00 mass, (5p-7p), Ice Cream Social
- $\circ$   $\;$  Friday, June 7, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart  $\;$
- Friday, July 5, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart Holiday conflict
- Friday/Saturday, July 12-13 (tentative), Garage Sale, St. Alphonsus school
- Saturday, July 21 or 28 (not sure right now) St. Ann's Chicken BBQ
- Friday, August 2, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart
- Sunday, August 4 (tentative), Picnic, Sacred Heart (look into renting a tent)
- Friday, September 6, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart
- Friday, October 4, 11:30 am, First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart
- Sunday, October 27, Trunk or Treat (held at Holy Family after 5 pm mass in 2023)
- Friday, Nov 1, 11:30 am First Friday mass and lunch, St. Ann's Holy Day conflict
- Friday, December 6, 11:30 am First Friday mass and lunch, Sacred Heart

## Next Meeting: April 29, 2024 at Sacred Heart, 5:30 PM

## **Closing Prayer**

Respectfully Submitted,

Missy Deyneka Recording Secretary